
Dear 
I am writing to you in reply to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to Nottinghamshire 

County Council about the B6325. I have the following information. 
 

There are two sections of road pertaining to this FOI request, detailed in the plan below: 

 

 
 
Please can you send me a copy of your current road maintenance policy relating to that road. Please 
send me the full policy, but this should include details of the intended frequency of road safety 
inspections, how these inspections should be conducted and the maximum time between 
identification of a defect and repairs being carried out. 
See attached Highway Inspection & Risk Manual which details the frequencies/methods of inspection 
and defect identification/repairs. 

 
Please also send me a copy of the road repair history for that road over the past year.  
See attached Street History Reports. Please note that personal information has been redacted from 
the reports in accordance with FOIA Section 40(2). 

 

dates of all safety inspections between 20th October 2019 and 19th December 2019 
See attached Street History Reports. 

 
details of how safety inspections were undertaken (walked or driven, speed of inspection vehicle etc) 
See attached Highway Inspection & Risk Manual which details the methods of inspection. 

 



details of all carriageway defects identified, with description, date and time 
See attached Street History Reports. 

 
details of how the authority handled these defects, what repairs were undertaken and the time 
between the identification of each defect and a repair being carried out. 
See attached Street History Reports. 
 

If you have any queries or concerns then please contact me. Please remember to quote the reference 
number above in any future communications. 

 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 

complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and 

Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk. 
 

Yours sincerely 
  

John Allison 

Information Officer 
Chief Executive’s Department 

Nottinghamshire County Council 
County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 7QP 

Telephone: 0115 977 2788  
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